
  M E T R O P O L I T A N  E M E R G E N C Y  S E R V I C E S  B O A R D    RADIO TECHNICAL OPERATIONS COMMITTEE AGENDA Board Room, Metro Counties Government Center February 28th, 2018  1:00 – 3:00 p.m.                                   

1. Call to Order  2. Approval of January 2018 Minutes    3. Agenda Items a. U of M MCC7100 console addition – Jeff Lessard b. Troy Tretter COMT Packet – Tretter c. Changes to Radio TOC bylaws – Tretter d. TOC Comments for Strategic Planning Meeting - Haas  4. Moves, Additions & Changes to the System a. IP Simulcast Conversion – Washington County  5. Committee Reports a. Metro Mobility System Usage Update—Chad LeVasseur/Dana Rude b. System Manager’s Group/Metro Owner’s Group Update – Jansen c. Reports from SECB Committees i. Steering - Tretter ii. OTC – Gundersen / Timm iii. Interoperable Data Committee – Olson / Thompson iv. IOC –Thompson/Timm 1. STR Sub-Committee – Tretter/Gundersen 2. COMU Sub-Committee -  Timm v. IPAWS – Haas / Williams vi. Finance / Grants Workgroup- Tretter  6. Other Business a. Regional Talkgroup Permissions Requests b. Next Meeting: March 28th  7. Adjourn Scott Haas, Chair 

MEMBERS:  Scott Haas, Chair     Scott County    Ron Jansen, Vice Chair     Dakota County  Jake Thompson     Anoka County   Tim Walsh Carver County  Rod Olson      City of Minneapolis  Jon Eckel     Chisago County  John Gundersen     Hennepin County  Bob Shogren  Isanti County  Jeff Bjorklund     Metropolitan Airports       Commission  Chad LeVasseur     Metropolitan Council  Wendy Lynch     Metro Region EMS  Scott Gerber    MN Fire Chiefs Association  Nancie Pass     Ramsey County  Chuck Steier  U of M Police, at large member  Nate Timm     Washington County    Open    MN Chiefs of Police        Association  



 

 

Metropolitan Emergency Services Board Radio Technical Operations Committee Meeting Notes  January 24, 2018  Members Present:  Ron Jansen, Tim Walsh, Rod Olson, Nate Timm, Chad LeVasseur, John Gundersen, John Eckel, Bob Shogren, Jake Thompson, Scott Haas, Scott Gerber.  Guests Present: Peter Sauter; Carver County, Steve Quradnik; MN DOC, Charles Sloan III; Hennepin EMS; Scott Wosje; Northland Business Systems, Troy Tretter, Jill Rohret; MESB.    Call to Order: Scott Haas called the meeting to order at 1:05 P.M.   Approval of Minutes  M/S/C Motion made by Gundersen to approve minutes from December 20, 2017. Timm seconded. Motion carried.  Approval of Agenda M/S/C Motion made by Gerber to approve the agenda.  Gundersen seconded.  Motion Carried.  Agenda Items: U of M MCC7100 console addition – Jeff Lessard  The U of M requested approval to change the U of M Participation Plan. Currently the U of M’s Participation Plan incudes (5) MCC7500 consoles deployed in the Public Safety Emergency Communications Center, and (1) MCC7100 console deployed to the Command Post at the TCF Bank Stadium. The request would add a wireless console to the U of M Police Department Mobile Command Van and would connect via a VPN to their existing ARMER connection.  Dave Theis from Motorola is the engineer working on the project.  This is request is for Super Bowl operations beginning on January 25th.    Rohret said that this is a valid request but is a process violation, since the MESB will not meet again until March as they have already met in January.  Lessard stated that Joe Glaccum (from the OTC) said that if the MESB approves it, then the OTC is ok with it for the event until it can come formally through the OTC and SECB.    Rohret explained the MESB still needs to approve it, since the board does not meet again until March, depending on technical approval from the Radio TOC, any approval from the board would be temporary and turned off at the end of Super Bowl related events.    Thompson said that there has been a system freeze by MnDOT for Zones 1 and 2, that took effect last Friday.  He wanted to know if adding a console is a violation of the freeze and if they are only using this console for the Super Bowl.    Lessard said that they will use it after the Super Bowl for the Ben Shapiro event on February 26th.  Gerber said it seems silly to have them turn it off if they have already been utilizing it for these events. 



 

 

 Hass said this request will be treated as a normal TOC request, once action has been taken, it can be forward it through the proper channels.  Eckel asked if the configuration for the VPN has been sent to MnDOT?   Lessard said that it has not, Motorola was moving forward on it.    Eckel said that in the interest of cyber security that without a design document it would not be prudent to approve the request.  Lessard said that this installation is just like Minneapolis’s 7100’s.  Olson said that it not entirely true, Minneapolis’s connection to ARMER is through LTE, with it connecting to ARMER at the zone controller.    Haas asked if the technical specifications have been sent to MnDOT?    Lessard said that they have not but has confidence that Dave Theis will do it within guidelines.  Olson said that Dave Theis asked him to use Minneapolis’s connection.  Olson said that request needs approval through the IT chain, not from Olson alone.  Timm asked if the connection at TCF stadium where the current MCC7100 is located, board enough to support the additional console?  Lessard: Yes.  Tretter noted that the connection at TCF is wired, this console request is wireless.  The hardware is the same, but the means of connection is different.  Timm is willing to motion for approval if MnDOT approved, would we (the TOC) approve this to move it forward?  Haas said that Motorola cannot make the decision, MnDOT can approve the configuration, but their approval is still contingent upon MESB approval.    Gundersen stated he has two concerns, first of the infrastructure, the region agreed to a system freeze because of the Super Bowl and second final approval cannot be done without the MESB taking action.    Jansen said he does not like approving it without and technical specification, he feels they are they are in a tough position.    Olson said that as system owners, we said that MnDOT can approve a change on an emergency basis.    There was discussion regarding whether the connection was going to be through a proxy server, or a separate connection for the 7100.    Eckel said that the wired connection has a lower risk than that of a wireless connection.  Olson agreed the wired is more secure.  



 

 

Lessard asked if he were to extend the fiber connection out to the vehicle for the 7100, would that need approval?  Haas: Yes.  Gunderson said he does not like doing this after the system has been put on a freeze.  Rohret said she will look in previous meeting archives to see what was submitted with the last MCC7100 request by the U of M.  M/S/C Motion made by Gundersen to table this item until the end of the meeting so that Rohret can gather previous meeting materials.  Timm seconded.  Motion carried.   SECB IOC Alternate - Tretter Approval is requested to confirm Nate Timm of Washington County Sheriff’s Office as alternate representative to the SECB Interoperability Committee.  He would be replacing Chris Kummer as the alternate.    M/S/C Motion made by Gundersen to approve Nate Timm as the SECB IOC alternate. Shogren seconded. Motion carried.  Statusboard Update Ron Jansen shared the proposed ECN changes to statusboard.  Jansen referenced the email included in the packet with the list of the changes.  Jansen stood for questions.  A question was asked if this needed approval from the TOC.  Jansen said no this is just a discussion item only.    Move, Additions & Changes to the System Sherburne County Intent to join the MESB – Tretter Tretter shared that Sherburne County has submitted a letter of intent to join the MESB.  They are currently part of the central region and have submitted notice in December to leave the region at the end of 2018.   Tretter said the has been shared with the MESB membership and he wanted to make sure that the Radio TOC was aware of the request.  Tretter mentioned that Tim Lee MnDOT has said there will be no need for any infrastructure changes, it would be changing the naming in the system.  Tretter stood for questions.  Gundersen asked if this was just radio they were coming to the MESB region for.  Tretter said it would be for EMS, 911 and radio.   That Sherburne is in the metro emergency management region and already has the ME TAC’s programmed in their radio as well as METEM.     Committee Reports Metro Mobility System Usage Update - LeVasseur LeVasseur said they have moved their dispatch consoles to a dedicated network connection and are continuing work with their vendor for CAD.  System Manager’s Group/Metro Owner’s Group Update - Jansen Jansen said at the SMG they reviewed the upgrade status; Zone 2 MSO move to Parkers Lake.  They also discussed standards for directly connected PC’s, and subscriber testing standards.      



 

 

Reports from SECB Committees Steering – No meeting, no report.  OTC –  Gundersen reported changes that were participation approved for Pine County, Mille Lacs County, IRS Criminal Investigative Division.   Gundersen said there was a request approved for central region to temporarily allow their regional interoperability channels as statewide for the duration of the Super Bowl since a lot of the statewide resources are being utilized.  The request was initially for all their regional to become statewide, but it was whittled down to two, CM2 and CM3.  This was granted for other regions to do the same, as long as they did not roam into the metro region and the provided a point of contact for the region if the did roam into the region.  Interoperable Data Committee –  Thompson reported they had discussed the upcoming SLIGP grant and FirstNet Workshop meeting roadshows.  Tretter said that Televate contacted him for setting up a regional meeting but asked to wait until after the Super Bowl. Tretter wanted to know from the membership who would all attend from their agencies, because the MESB is not large enough for expected numbers.      Haas asked revisit this at the next TOC meeting.  IOC –  Tretter asked Nate Timm to report as he had items for Washington County.  Timm reported that they approved a Washington County variance to standard 3.19.0 to allow for patching lower encryption talk groups to LTAC-E’s since Washington County has a lower level encryption in their subscribers.  They also approved a variance request for Washington County to the National Weather Service standard to communicate with Wisconsin on the NWS talkgroup.  The committee also approved a variance for HSEM to program LTAC’s in their radios for Super Bowl operations.  The committee approved a request for Clay County to install 8TAC repeaters in the Fargo / Moorhead area for redundancy.  IPAWS – Haas Haas said they are meeting again in February.   Finance/Grants Workgroup – Tretter Tretter said they approved $26,000 for the region for training.  $25,000 for Motorola training and $1,000 for CRTF training.  They did not approve any requests for replacement radios and the request for the Dakota County BDA was approved, but not funded unless there are any funds that are turned in by other regions.  Super Bowl 52 Communications Workgroup – Olson Olson reported they have the BDA working at the Convention Center, and they have the MCC7100’s ready for use.  Events begin on Friday morning and to call him on his cell phone if they need him as he will be on call for the entire event.  



 

 

It was requested by Rohret that Tretter send out the ICS205 to the TOC and the PSAP manager.    Other Business Regional Talkgroup Permission Requests None U of M MCC7100 console addition – Jeff Lessard  Rohret handed out the request submitted by the U of M in May of 2014 and the May 2014 TOC meeting minutes showing approval of the last MCC7100 request.  Rohret noted that there was no technical diagram that was submitted with their last request, which was approved.    M/S/C Motion made by Timm to approve the temporary change in the U of M Participation Plan to add an additional MCC7100 console continent upon the state system administrator or designee approval of the technical connections. Olson seconded.   Gundersen asked if the U of M would return to the next TOC meeting.   Haas: Yes.  Motion carried with opposition.   The meeting adjourned at 2:54 pm. 



UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA   Twin Cities Campus     Department of Public Safety                                  University Office Plaza – Suite 335    Emergency Communications                                  2221 University Avenue S.E.                                                                                                                                                                  Minneapolis, MN 55414                                                                                                                                                                  Office:  (612)624-7828 January 17th, 2018  Troy Tretter Metropolitan Emergency Services Board 2099 University Avenue W. St. Paul, MN 55104   Troy,  The purpose of this letter is request approval to change the University of Minnesota’s participation plan for the ARMER radio system.  The University’s current participation plan consists of five (5) MCC7500 consoles deployed in the Public Safety Emergency Communications Center, and one (1) MCC7100 console deployed to the Command Post within TCF Bank Stadium.  The University is seeking to add an additional MCC7100 console to the plan.    The new console will be provided, installed, and programmed by Motorola Solutions.  This will include the installation of a new proxy server and firewall, both of which have been specified by Motorola in accordance with all relevant MNDOT policies and procedures.  The new equipment will reside in a secured University server room with all other University-owned ARMER backroom equipment.  The new console will be wireless, but will primarily be deployed to the University Police Department’s Mobile Command Van.  This vehicle is equipped with its own private wireless network.  The console will connect to ARMER via this network through a dedicated Virtual Private Network (VPN) connection.  The VPN has been specifically developed to the specifications provided by Motorola to ensure security.  Thank you for your consideration.  Sincerely,    Jeff Lessard, Director U of M Public Safety Emergency Communications 2221 University Avenue SE Minneapolis, MN 55414   



MCC7500 

Consoles 

(existing)

Op #’s 1-5

RNI: 10.1.29.1-5

GGM8000 Site Router

RNI: 10.1.29.254

PRX7000

Proxy Server (new)

RNI: 10.1.29.60

CEN LAN: x.x.x.x/x

RADIO NETWORK (RNI)

To Zone 1 Core

Zone 1 Site 29 LAN HP Switch Subnet: 10.1.29.0/24

Motorola

Fortinet Firewall (new)

RNI: 10.1.29.141

CEN LAN: x.x.x.x/x

Source

Device

Source

Port

Destination

Device

Destination

Port

MCC7100 50152 PRX7000 49304 UDP

MCC7100 50162 Zone DB Server 398 TCP

Subnet Device IP

CEN LAN RNI Firewall x.x.x.x/x

CEN LAN PRX7000 x.x.x.x/x

CEN LAN ZDS x.x.x.x/x

CEN LAN MCC7100 OP11 x.x.x.x/x

ZDS (Zone Database Server)

10.1.233.101

CEN LAN: x.x.x.x/x

University of Minnesota PD
Zone-1 MSO Console
MCC7x00 IP PLAN

DATE: 1-27-2018

ENGINEER: Dave Theis

U of M VPN Gateway

x.x.x.x/x
MCC7100 Console 

(Inside RNI)

Op#10 (existing)

RNI: 10.1.29.10

U of M Campus 

WiFi

CEN LAN: x.x.x.x/x

Verizon LTE 

Network

Primary Connection: Campus WiFi

Backup Connection: Verizon Hotpot

U of M Campus

VPN Netowrk

VPN via Cisco AnyConnect

OR

When connected to a VPN, all communications 

from the MCC7100 Console to the RNI occur via  

a secure encrypted IPIP tunnel to prevent 

eavesdropping or sniffing of radio traffic. The 

MCC7100 laptop will not be allowed access to 

the Internet when connected (no split-

tunnelling).

U of M

hotspot device

MCC7100 Console
OP-11 (new)

U of M 

Firewall

troytretter
Highlight

troytretter
Highlight

troytretter
Highlight

troytretter
Highlight

troytretter
Highlight

troytretter
Highlight

troytretter
Highlight

troytretter
Highlight

troytretter
Highlight

troytretter
Highlight

troytretter
Highlight

troytretter
Highlight

troytretter
Highlight

troytretter
Highlight

troytretter
Highlight

troytretter
Highlight

troytretter
Highlight

troytretter
Highlight



1

Troy TretterFrom: Anderson, John (MNIT) <johnw.anderson@state.mn.us>Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 7:47 AMTo: Dave TheisCc: UMPD Jeff Lessard; Troy Tretter; Scott Hass; Peter Matthes; Lee, Timothy (DOT)Subject: RE: U of M PD MCC7100 Console Network Design
Hi Dave,  The drawing looks like the models that have already been deployed for Ottertail & Minneapolis. I do not have issues with the design.  Regards, John  
From: Dave Theis [mailto:dave.theis@motorolasolutions.com]  
Sent: Saturday, January 27, 2018 2:00 PM 
To: Anderson, John (MNIT) <johnw.anderson@state.mn.us> 
Cc: UMPD Jeff Lessard <jdlessar@umn.edu>; Troy Tretter <ttretter@mn-mesb.org>; Scott Hass <SHaas@co.scott.mn.us>; Peter Matthes <peter.matthes@motorolasolutions.com> 
Subject: U of M PD MCC7100 Console Network Design  Hi John,  I'm trying to help Jeff move the process along for the U's MCC7100 ORNI console.  At the TOC meeting last week, Jeff was informed that before he can be allowed to proceed to bring up his MCC7100 Console outside the RNI for the Superbowl event, he needed approval from the ARMER system administrator for the network design. I've attached a high-level document that shows the typical RNI network deployed for all of the other MCC7100s currently deployed in ARMER that also shows a block-view of the U of M VPN network. Again, nothing abnormal here. They will be using Cisco AnyConnect to set up the VPN through either the campus WiFi network or via a Verizon Aircard via a hotspot.     Jeff doesn't have a network on the U of M side identified yet, but that will hopefully come the week of the 29th. Whatever that network is, it won't make any difference to the overall design.   If you approve, can you "reply-all" stating such?  Any questions, like always, holler back at me.  Dave Theis Sr. System Technologist Motorola Solutions (M) 320-980-2420 (E) dave.theis@motorolasolutions.com 

































Line Function (NET)      (COMMAND, TACTICAL, SUPPORT, AIR) Talkgroup/Channel/Phone Assignment          (LAW, FIRE, EMS, OTHER) RX Freq (N or W) RX Tone/NAC TX Freq (N or W) TX Tone/NAC Mode      (A, D or M) Remarks1 Command 612-282-1561 Law Cell Phone Cell Phone Interior Command Cmdr. G. Moore - Viking 12 Command 612-328-3542 Law Cell Phone Cell Phone Exterior Command Lt. C. House - 13013 Command 612-290-9066 Law Cell Phone Cell Phone Exercise CoordinatorSgt. M. Klukow - 17034 Tactical LTAC 6 E Law ARMER 800 MHz ARMER 800 MHz D All-Hazards / Bomb 5 Tactical LTAC 2 Law ARMER 800 MHz ARMER 800 MHz Interior 6 Tactical LTAC 3 Law ARMER 800 MHz ARMER 800 MHz Exterior 7 Tactical HC-EVT EMS 800 MHz 800 MHz D Interior/Exterior EMS Operations 8 Tactical Medical 8 EMS UHF UHF D Interior - US Bank Medical 1st Aid Team 9 Tactical MPPD 11 SWAT ARMER 800 MHz ARMER 800 MHz D FBI / MPD SWAT Channel 10 Aviation STAC 4 Law ARMER 800 MHz ARMER 800 MHz D ASOC / Aviation 11 Tactical 612-499-5550 EMS Cell Phone Cell Phone EMS SOC/JOC Deputy Chief Sloan III 12 Tactical 612-363-4697 EMS Cell Phone Cell Phone EMS Field Operations Deputy Chief M. Rogers 13 Support  MPPD 10 Law ARMER 800 MHz ARMER 800 MHz D Convention Center - patched to 8SOA4 (fka PSOA2)  14 Support 612-777-8939 Communications Landline Landline EMS SOC Incident Dispatcher 15 Support 612-777-8937 Communications Landline Landline SOC MECC Incident Dispatcher 16 Support 612-673-6063 Communications Landline Landline COML stationed at MACC 17 Support 612-348-7240 Communications Landline Landline MECC Dispatch Duty Supervisor 18 Expansion HC-TAC 4 EMS 800 MHz 800 MHz EMS HC-TAC 4 TG Cross-Patched with Fire MPFD-8 TG - External Public Safety - AD HOC 19 Expansion MPFD 8 Fire 800 MHz 800 MHz Fire MPFD-8 TG Cross-Patched with EMS HC-TAC 4  - External Public Safety - AD HOC 

The convention calls for frequency lists to show four digits after the decimal place, followed by either an “N” or a “W”, depending on whether the frequency is narrow or wide band.   Mode refers to either “A” or “D” indicating analog or digital or "M" indicating 
mixed mode.  All channels are shown as if programmed in a control station, mobile or portable radio. Repeater and base stations must be programmed with the Rx and Tx reversed. (MESB Version 1.0, 11/2015)

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS**Hennepin EMS Communications Center to set-up patch for Fire MPFD 8 TG & HC TAC 4 TG - AD HOC - External Public Safety** COML:  Sara Boucher-Jackson INCIDENT/EVENT LOCATIONAGENCY: Minneapolis Emergency Communications Center US Bank Stadium 401 Chicago Ave S Minneapolis, MN 55415PHONE: 612-998-1219 (cell) EMAIL: sara.boucher-jackson@minneapolismn.gov 

MINNESOTA METRO REGION ICS205 INCIDENT, EVENT OR EXERCISE COMMUNICATIONS PLAN INCIDENT/EVENT NAME DATE/TIME PREPARED OPERATIONAL PERIOD DATE/TIMENFL Vikings vs Bengals and NFL Kickoff Exercise  12/14/2017  16:05 12/17/2017 0800 - 1600

NFL Game 12-17-2017 ICS 205

troytretter
Highlight

troytretter
Highlight

troytretter
Highlight

troytretter
Highlight

troytretter
Highlight

troytretter
Highlight

troytretter
Highlight

troytretter
Highlight

troytretter
Highlight

troytretter
Highlight

troytretter
Highlight



Line Function (NET)                  (COMMAND, TACTICAL, SUPPORT, AIR) Talkgroup/Channel/Phone Assignment               (LAW, FIRE, EMS, OTHER) RX Freq (N or W) RX Tone / NAC TX Freq (N or W) TX Tone / NAC Mode     (A, D or M) Remarks1 Command STAC 3 Unified Command ARMER 800 MHz ARMER 800 MHz D Unified Command Command Post to Command Post 2 Operations NATTAC 2 Law VPSO 168.5875 169 168.5875 169 M Visiting Public Safety Officials (VPSO) 3 Operations MPPD 11 Law / Logistics ARMER 800 MHz ARMER 800 MHz D Logistics talk-around 4 Command 612-412-6267 Law / VPSO Cell Phone MPD SGT. Dave Garman5 Command 612-919-5495 Law / VPSO Cell Phone MPD LT. Amelia Huffman6 Command 612-919-9130 Law / Logistics Cell Phone MPD Cmdr. Chiodo7 Support S COML Communications ARMER 800 MHz ARMER 800 MHz D COML talk-around 8 Support MPLS 911 Communications ARMER 800 MHz ARMER 800 MHz D A16 MPD Portables MECC hailing channel 9 Support 612-673-6063 Communications Landline Event COML Stationed at the MACC 101112131415

The convention calls for frequency lists to show four digits after the decimal place, followed by either an “N” or a “W”, depending on whether the frequency is narrow or wide band.   Mode refers to either “A” or “D” indicating analog or digital or "M" indicating mixed mode.  All channels are shown as if programmed in a control station, mobile or portable radio. Repeater and base stations must be programmed with the Rx and Tx reversed. (MESB Version 1.0, 11/2015)

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONSFOUO COML: Rob Brimmer INCIDENT/EVENT LOCATIONPHONE: 612-296-4740 - cell VPSO CP Traffic Engineering Bldg, 300 Border Av, Minneapolis MN 55405Staging North Central University EMAIL: robin.brimmer@minneapolismn.gov COML Coordinator (COMC): Sara Boucher-Jackson 

MINNESOTA METRO REGION ICS205 EVENT COMMUNICATIONS PLAN SUPER BOWL LII INCIDENT/EVENT NAME DATE/TIME PREPARED OPERATIONAL PERIOD DATE/TIMELogisitics Branch 12/19/2017 18:15 1/24 - 2/5/2018 

troytretter
Highlight

troytretter
Highlight

troytretter
Highlight

troytretter
Highlight

troytretter
Highlight

troytretter
Highlight

troytretter
Highlight

troytretter
Highlight

troytretter
Highlight

troytretter
Highlight

troytretter
Highlight

troytretter
Highlight

troytretter
Highlight

troytretter
Highlight

troytretter
Highlight

troytretter
Highlight













BY- LAWS  OF THE    METROPOLITAN EMERGENCY SERVICES BOARD  RADIO TECHNICAL OPERATIONS COMMITTEE  SECTION 1.  COMPOSITION  There shall be a Radio Technical Operations Committee composed of one representative from each party to the Agreement.  Additional seats will be awarded to:  The Minnesota Department of Transportation. The Metropolitan Council. The Metropolitan Airports Commission. The Minnesota Chiefs of Police Association. The Minnesota State Fire Chiefs Association. Metro Region EMS.  Further, there will be an additional member designated by the board to represent other system users, but are not represented by the one of the entities listed above.  The governing body of each member to this Agreement, by resolution, and the organizations/association listed above shall appoint its representatives and alternates to the Radio Technical Operations Committee. Alternates shall have the same voting rights as the representative for whom they are appointed to serve as an alternate.  SECTION 2.  CHAIR  The Radio Technical Operations Committee shall recommend to the Chair of the Board at the annual organizational meeting of the Board a Chair of Radio Technical Operations Committee.  The Chair of the Board shall appoint the Chair of Radio Technical Operations Committee subject to the approval of the Board.  The Chair shall preside at all meetings of the Radio Technical Operations Committee and perform the usual duties of a Chair.  The Chair shall attend all the meetings of the Board and upon resolution of the Board may be reimbursed, if not otherwise compensated, for expenses, if any, per diem, for such attendance.  SECTION 3.  VICE CHAIR  The Radio Technical Operations Committee shall recommend to the Chair of the Board at the annual organizational meeting of the Board a Vice Chair of the Committee.  The Chair of the Board shall appoint the Vice Chair of the Radio 

Commented [j1]: Keep? 

Commented [j2]: Deleted to reflect current practice. 



Technical Operations Committee, subject to the approval of the Board.  The Vice Chair shall perform the duties of the Chair in the absence of the Chair or in the event of his or her inability or refusal to act.  SECTION 4.  POWER AND DUTIES  The Radio Technical Operations Committee shall have the following powers and duties:  a.  Present to the Board plans, standards, studies, and reports, prepared for the Board purposes and action and recommend to the Board, for adoption, such measures as are deemed necessary to enforce or carry out the powers and duties of the Board.   b.  Monitor the installation and operations of metropolitan region of the ARMER system as required by the Board.   c.  Prepare and submit to the Administrative OfficerExecutive Director by June May 1st of each year its recommendations for items to be included in the budget request to the Board the following year.   d.  Perform other such duties as may be prescribed by the Board.  SECTION 5.  VOTING  Each member of the Radio Technical Operations Committee may cast one vote on any motion before the Radio Technical Operations Committee.  A simple majority vote of the members present shall be required to pass any motion.  Voting can be either by voice or roll call provided that a roll call vote may be called for by any member of the Radio Technical Operations Committee.  Absentee or Proxy proxy voting is not permitted.  SECTION 6.  MEETINGS  The Radio Technical Operations Committee may provide, by resolution, the time and place for holding regular meetings of the Radio Technical Operations Committee. Notice of regular meetings of the Radio Technical Operations Committee shall be given to each member of the Radio Technical Operations Committee at least five (5) days prior to such meeting, and, in all respects, shall comply with the provisions of the open meeting law.  Special meetings of the Radio Technical Operations Committee may be called by the Chair provided that at least three (3) days notice be given to each member of the Radio Technical Operations Committee and otherwise comply with the provisions of open meeting law.  SECTION 7.  QUORUM  



The majority of the members designated by the appointing authorities shall constitute a quorum.  SECTION 8.  ATTENDANCE  Radio Technical Operations Committee members or their alternates must attend no less than seventy-five percent (75%) of all meetings held in one (1) calendar year.  Any agency whose member does not abide by the minimum meeting requirements will be asked to appoint another representative to the Radio Technical Operations Committee.   



STATEWIDE EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS BOARD 2016 – 2018 STRATEGIC PLAN12

ECN AND SECB GOALS 
AND OUTCOME MEASURES

ARMER:
Strategy: 

ECN and the Minnesota Department of Transportation (MnDOT) will evaluate and implement software upgrades 
to ensure efficient system performance and avoid huge upgrade costs in the future.

Tactics:

ECN and MnDOT to develop and secure funding for a five-year software and hardware upgrade plan  
with Motorola 2Q 2015 — Achieved 

ECN to secure legislative approval to fund 50% of the hardware upgrade costs for end-of-lifecycle  
equipment and prepare for version 7.19 hardware upgrade 2Q 2015 — Achieved

ECN and MnDOT enter into five-year contract with Motorola for the 7.15 and 7.19 Software and Upgrade  
Agreement Plus to include software and hardware for both the state and local agencies 4Q 2015 — Achieved

MnDOT to include 7.19 hardware upgrade costs of local agencies in bill-back contracts to local agencies  
2Q 2016

ECN and MnDOT to create tool to track upgrade status and report monthly to OTC and SECB. 1Q 2016

Strategy:
Provide seamless interoperable communications to all 87 counties and 11 tribal nations.

Tactics:

ECN with workgroup members to perform Standards review and refinement on an annual basis with input  
from various workgroups made up of users 50% of standards by 4Q 2016 and 50% by 4Q 2017

ECN to perform Best Practices review and refinement on an annual basis 4Q 2016

ECN to research technology advancements to improve radio communications and make recommendations  
to IOC on border state interoperability 4Q 2016

ECN, in conjunction with MnDOT and State Patrol, to complete Ontario, Canada interoperability project plan  
2Q 2016

ECN, in conjunction with MnDOT and State Patrol, to create a project plan for Manitoba, Canada interoperability 
1Q 2017

ECN, in conjunction with IOC stakeholder workgroup, develop Communications Unit (COM-U) program  
direction and plan 3Q 2016

ECN, in conjunction with IOC stakeholder workgroup, develop COM-U training and exercise program 4Q 2016

ECN and MnDOT to review, revise Change Management Standard and Procedures 2Q 2016

ECN to assess testing, use and status of Strategic Technology Reserve (STR) resources 4Q 2016

ECN to identify and publish all permanently installed and functional non-ARMER interoperability resources  
2Q 2017

ECN to work with stakeholder workgroup to update Minnesota Field Operations Guide (MnFOG) 4Q 2016

Goal 1: Evaluate technology to provide optimal systems to secure 
paramount public safety solutions for Minnesota citizens, visitors and 
emergency responders. These are the overarching goals.


	Page-1�



